Running Head: Rating and Expectations, Perceived Performance, and Satisfaction	
Relationship between Rating and Expectations, Perceived Performance, and Satisfaction:	
A Comparison between Eva Air and United Airlines	
[Your official name]	
[Dagras Title] [university] 20VV	
[Degree Title], [university], 20XX	
Thesis Submitted in Partial Fulfilment	
Of the Requirements for the Degree of	
[Name of program]	
[Nome of Hairranity]	
[Name of University]	
[Last month of quarter you plan to graduate] 20XX	

ABSTRACT

The research problem of this study is two-fold. First is to understand the fundamentals on which the concept of high and low ratings of airline services is based upon and the factors that are involved in increasing or decreasing the rating of any airline. Whereas the second problem is to analyze two airlines of Taiwan and study the relationship of customer expectation and satisfaction found in these two airlines. This study is based on quantitative research design using questionnaire survey as data collection method and using regression and correlation to achieve the aims and objectives of this study. The study concludes that there is positive and statistically significant relationship between ratings and pre-flight expectations flight performance, and satisfaction. A number of factors that have positive influence on these aspects were identified in the study.

Table of Contents

CHAPTER THREE: METHODOLOGY	4
3.1 Introduction	4
3.2 Research Philosophy	4
3.3 Research Approach	6
3.4 Research Design	7
3.5 Research Strategy	7
3.6 Data Collection Method	8
3.7 Sampling Method and Technique	9
3.8 Research Hypotheses	10
3.9 Sample Size	10
3.10 Data Analysis Technique	10
3.11 Research Limitations	11
References	12

CHAPTER THREE: METHODOLOGY

3.1 Introduction

According to the study conducted by Krippendorff (2012),methodology is one of the important chapters of the entire research that includes all the technical and methodical details of the study, which are necessary for the researcher in order to achieve the research aim and objectives and address the research problem. On the whole, in this research, the researcher determined to evaluate the relationship between rating and expectations, perceived performance, and satisfaction, particularly in the airline industry of Taiwan. According to the requirement of the study, this chapter includes the particular methods and techniques which are essential for the researcher to be completed.

In this regard, the researcher retrieves or collects the essential data by using the informational sources such as, internet sources, journals, articles, public, and private libraries. This chapter includes the essential components of the research methodology, which are essential for the research to be accomplished including research approach, research design, research philosophy, research strategy, sampling method and technique, data collection method and technique, sample size, research limitations, and ethical consideration.

3.2 Research Philosophy

As stated by Orlikowski (2010:23), research philosophy is a conception or faith in accordance with the approach in which the information or data concerning the phenomenon of research have to be used, collected, and evaluated. In addition, research philosophy is a technique to recognise the source, nature, and enhancement of knowledge and information.

Particularly in this research, research philosophy involves awareness and structuring the suppositions and perceptions. Research philosophy could also be referred as research paradigm that outlines the structure of the study and supports the theoretical and conceptual framework of the study. Furthermore, research philosophy or paradigm also outlines the research methods and strategies that have been undertaken by the researcher for the research to be conducted.

As stated by Creswell (2012), there are three types of research philosophy that can be used by the researcher for addressing the research aim and objectives including interpretivism, realism, and positivism. Interpretivism is an approach to the social science that opposes the positivism that encompasses the natural science(Goldkuhl2012:135). Predominantly, the collection of thought and beliefs in philosophy of law and the contemporary jurisprudence are referred as interpretivism. Interpretivism philosophy uses the understanding of an individual in terms of different thoughts and ideas that develops from the ideas, thoughts and findings of the researcher.

In contrast, the philosophy of realism is a supposition that independent to the perceptions and uses the facets of reality, linguistic practices, beliefs, and conceptual schemes of an individual. In the words of Easton (2010:118), realism applies the principles and philosophies of real world in the study and a situation in which the researcher or individual is experienced and practiced the reality of the real world. In this regard, realism belongs to the conception of past and future, moral categories and thoughts, material world, numerical entities, universals, and material world. Researchers who profess realism claim that there is an association among reasoning and reality representation.

Lastly Taylor and Medina (2013:1) discussed their study about positivism that it is an approach that can be used by the researcher as it relates the observations and interpretations

acquired from the personal experience and practice with the research strategy and research design in order to address the research problem. Positivism usually used by the researcher if he or she is determined to conduct the research quantitatively as it uses the numerical entities and statistical analysis in order to interpret the research findings and results. According to nature of the study that is quantitative research design, positivism research philosophy has been used by the researcher as it uses empirical observation in orderapprove or disapprove the research hypotheses.

3.3 Research Approach

According to the study conducted byMaxwell (2012), research approaches can be classified into two types including inductive and deductive approach. Inductive approach could be defined as an argumentative method founded on fundamental laws and rules that are used and followed all over the globe. In contrast, Jahn (2011:745) stated that deductive approach applied in the study on the basis of past experiences, models and theories in order to construct a new theory or hypothesis according to the requirement of the existing study. Moreover, deductive research approach converts the general observations and interpretations to the specific as per the nature of the study.

As discussed in the previous chapter, the existing research includes the prior literature reviews, and past conducted studies in order to support the generated hypothesis, thus the researcher is determined to use the deductive research approach in order to test and approve or disapprove the research hypotheses.

3.4 Research Design

Research design is also an important aspect of research methodology that acquires proper attention when commencing a research study. The research methodology is founded on the research design as it uses the concepts and ideas to collect the essential information and data in a particular way. In the words of Creswell (2013), there are three types of research designs that can be used by the researcher in order to address the research problem including qualitative, quantitative, and mixed method research design. Turner III (2010:754)stated that qualitative research design involves the responses of the respondents or participants that have been engaged in the research study. These responses are supported by the personal feelings, experience, perception, and thoughts.

On the other hand, quantitative research design uses statistical approaches and techniques in order to analyse the research findings and to test the generated hypothesis according to the gathered data through respondents (Williams 2011). Last of all, the mixed method approach is a combination of both quantitative and qualitative research design. As per the nature of the study, the researcher has used the quantitative research design in the current study in order to address the research problem. Since the quantitative research design uses the numerical entities and statistical techniques in order to interpret the results and research findings, so the researcher is determined to use this research design in the present study.

3.5 Research Strategy

Research strategy is another significant approach or strategy that are important for the research to be accomplished. Research strategy provides convenience and accessibility in accordance with the execution of entire research study. In order to address the research problem

and questions, research strategy provides continuous flow of research to the researcher that is crucial for maintaining the constant flow of research (Saunders 2011). As per the nature of the research design that is purely quantitative, the researcher has used the close-ended questionnaires for acquiring the essential information and data from the respondents and participants of the study. Questionnaires were filled by the 100 respondents or customersof both EVA and United Airlines. The interpretations and results which are obtained from these 100 questionnaires have been mentioned in the appendix. In addition to it, the researcher has used SPSS as a statistical tool in order to covert the numeric entities of Likert's scale into words. For this purpose, the researcher has used the correlation methods as it investigates the relationship of independent variable with the dependent variable or variables.

3.6 Data Collection Method

Data collection method is an essential approach that makes the study effective in order to address the research problem. According to Smith (2015), there are two methods of data collection including primary and secondary method. Primary data collection refers to the collection of new and first-hand information or data by using the research instruments such as, questionnaires, personal experiences of respondents, and interviews.

On the other hand, secondary data collection refers to the collection of second-hand information by means of prior literature review and past conducted studies that have been directed in the same manner as the chosen subject of the study. In this current study, the researcher has used both types of data collection method. In this regard, the researcher has collected the primary data by means of questionnaires, while the secondary data has been obtained by means of past conducted studies and past literatures.

3.7 Sampling Method and Technique

As stated by Baltar and Brunet (2012:57)sampling methods provide the guidance to the researcher in order to gather information or data in accordance to the nature and requirement of the study. There are two methods of sampling that can be used by the researcher including probability and non-probability sampling technique.

Probability sampling technique refers to the selection of respondents on the basis of a principle that all participants have an equal opportunity to be included in the sample size. Probability is further classified in to three types including cluster sampling, simple random sampling, and random sampling (Sadler et al. 2010:369) On contrary, non-probability sampling refers to a sampling method where the samples are collected in a process that does not give the equal chance to the participant to be included in the research population. It is further classified into four types including judgemental sampling, snowball sampling, convenience sampling, and quota sampling (Baker et al. 2013). Convenience sampling technique refers to the sampling technique where participants are selected on the basis of their convenience and closeness to the researcher.

Quota sampling technique works on the basis of traits and character of participants that are crucial for the research to be accomplished. Snowball sampling methods involves the referrals of the participants that have formerly been engaged with the research. Last but not least, judgemental sampling method usually used by the researcher as it selects the participants on the basis of personal judgements and perceptions(Robinson 2014:25).

In this current study, the researcher has employed the non-probability sampling technique, among which the researcher has undertaken the convenience sampling technique as it selects the respondents on the basis of easiness and convenience of the researcher

3.8 Research Hypotheses

Hypotheses are essential constituents of the methodology which are important for the research as its acceptance or rejection depicts the significance of the study. According to the nature of the study, following hypotheses has been constructed by the researcher:

H₁: Rating has significant impact on customers' expectation

H₀: Rating has no significant impact on customers' expectation

H₂: Rating has significant impact on customers' perceived performance

H₀: Rating has no significant impact on customers' perceived performance

H₃: Rating has significant impact on customers' satisfaction

H₀: Rating has no significant impact on customers' satisfaction

3.9 Sample Size

By using the convenience sampling technique, 100 customers of EVA Air and United Airlines has been used as a sample size of the study in order to evaluate the relationship between rating and expectations, perceived performance, and satisfaction.

3.10 Data Analysis Technique

In this particular research, the Likert's scale questionnaires have been used by the researcher in order to acquire the data the participants or respondents. In Likert's scale questionnaires, the data is present in the form of numbers, and researcher needs more interpretations and elucidations in order to achieve the aim and objectives of the research. These interpretations could be achieved by using the appropriate technique to covert the numbers of

Likert scale into the words. For this purpose, the research has used the SPSS technique for the conversion of numerical data into explanations in detail by means of figures and charts.

3.11 Research Limitations

There is one limitation for this data collection design. As this research model is designed, the main purpose of the first part of the questionnaire is to understand the relationships between rating, expectations and flight experience. In terms of expectations, it is better to survey passengers before on-board flights, and ask them to answer the rest of the questionnaire when their journey ends. In this case, the data would be more accurate to understand how those factors influence each other. However, this is impossible to accomplish due to the difficulty of tracking the same passengers to finish the questionnaire. This would require more time and support to acquire data. Unfortunately, the data collection applied in this research is not able to compare the same passengers before departure and after arrival. Although it might influence the credibility of results, expectations usually are the same for frequent flyers.

References

- Aleksieva, N. M. (2011). Service quality perception analysis to define loyalty in the airline industry.
- Baker, D. M. A. (2013). Service quality and customer satisfaction in the airline industry: a comparison between legacy airlines and low-cost airlines. *American Journal of Tourism Research*, 2(1), 67-77.
- Baker, D. M. A. (2013). Service quality and customer satisfaction in the airline industry: a comparison between legacy airlines and low-cost airlines. *American Journal of Tourism Research*, 2(1), 67-77.
- Baker, R., Brick, J. M., Bates, N. A., Battaglia, M., Couper, M. P., Dever, J. A., ...andTourangeau, R. (2013). Summary report of the AAPOR task force on non-probability sampling. *Journal of Survey Statistics and Methodology*, smt008.
- Baltar, F., and Brunet, I. (2012). Social research 2.0: virtual snowball sampling method using Facebook. *internet Research*, 22(1), 57-74.
- Basfirinci, C., and Mitra, A. (2015). A cross cultural investigation of airlines service quality through integration of Servqual and the Kano model. *Journal of Air Transport Management*, 42, 239-248.
- Belobaba, P., Odoni, A., and Barnhart, C. (2015). *The global airline industry*. John Wiley and Sons.
- Bogicevic, V., Yang, W., Bilgihan, A., and Bujisic, M. (2013). Airport service quality drivers of passenger satisfaction. Tourism Review, 68(4), 3-18.
- Bölke, S. (2014). Strategic Marketing Approaches Within Airline Management: How the

 Passenger Market Causes the Business Concepts of Full Service Network Carriers, Low

- Cost Carriers, Regional Carriers and Leisure Carriers to Overlap. Anchor Academic Publishing (aap_verlag).
- Chen, C. F., and Chen, F. S. (2010). Experience quality, perceived value, satisfaction and behavioral intentions for heritage tourists. *Tourism management*, *31*(1), 29-35.
- Creswell, J. W. (2012). Qualitative inquiry and research design: Choosing among five approaches. Sage publications.
- Creswell, J. W. (2013). Research design: Qualitative, quantitative, and mixed methods approaches. Sage publications.
- Dabholkar, P. A., and Sheng, X. (2012). Consumer participation in using online recommendation agents: effects on satisfaction, trust, and purchase intentions. *The Service Industries Journal*, 32(9), 1433-1449.
- Diaconu, L. (2012). The Evolution of the European Low-cost Airlines 'Business Models.Ryanair Case Study. *Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 62, 342-346.
- Easton, G. (2010). Critical realism in case study research. *Industrial marketing* management, 39(1), 118-128.
- Erdil, S. T., and Yıldız, O. (2011). Measuring service quality and a comparative analysis in the passenger carriage of airline industry. *Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 24, 1232-1242.
- Ernst, H., Hoyer, W. D., Krafft, M., and Krieger, K. (2011). Customer relationship management and company performance—the mediating role of new product performance. *Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science*, *39*(2), 290-306.
- Evans, N., Stonehouse, G., and Campbell, D. (2012). *Strategic management for travel and tourism*. Taylor and Francis.

- Freathy, P., and O'Connell, F. (2012). Spending time, spending money: passenger segmentation in an international airport. *The International Review of Retail, Distribution and Consumer Research*, 22(4), 397-416.
- Gnanlet, A., and Yayla-Kullu, H. M. (2013). Impact of International Presence on Service Supply Chain Quality. *International Journal of Supply Chain Management*, 2(3).
- Goedeking, P. (2010). Networks in aviation: strategies and structures. Springer Science and Business Media.
- Goldkuhl, G. (2012). Pragmatism vs interpretivism in qualitative information systems research. *European Journal of Information Systems*, 21(2), 135-146.
- Graham, A. (2013). Understanding the low cost carrier and airport relationship: A critical analysis of the salient issues. *Tourism Management*, *36*, 66-76.
- Hsu, C. L., and Wu, C. C. (2011). Understanding users' continuance of Facebook: An integrated model with the unified theory of acceptance and use of technology, Expectation disconfirmation model, and flow theory. *International Journal of virtual communities* and social networking (IJVCSN), 3(2), 1-16.
- Jahn, D. (2011). Conceptualizing Left and Right in comparative politics: Towards a deductive approach. *Party Politics*, *17*(6), 745-765.
- Kärnä, S. (2014). Analysing customer satisfaction and quality in construction—the case of public and private customers. *Nordic journal of surveying and real estate research*, 2.
- Kassim, N., and Asiah Abdullah, N. (2010). The effect of perceived service quality dimensions on customer satisfaction, trust, and loyalty in e-commerce settings: A cross cultural analysis. *Asia Pacific Journal of Marketing and Logistics*, 22(3), 351-371.

- Kim, D. J. (2012). An investigation of the effect of online consumer trust on expectation, satisfaction, and post-expectation. *Information Systems and E-Business*Management, 10(2), 219-240.
- Kim, Y. K., and Lee, H. R. (2011). Customer satisfaction using low cost carriers. *Tourism Management*, 32(2), 235-243.
- Krippendorff, K. (2012). Content analysis: An introduction to its methodology. Sage
- Loïc, P. L. É., Lecocq, X., and Angot, J. (2010). Customer-integrated business models: a theoretical framework. *M*@ *n*@ *gement*, *13*(4), 226-265.
- Maxwell, J. A. (2012). *Qualitative research design: An interactive approach* (Vol. 41). Sage publications.
- Meng, S. M., Liang, G. S., and Yang, S. H. (2011). The relationships of cruise image, perceived value, satisfaction, and post-purchase behavioral intention on Taiwanese tourists. *African Journal of Business Management*, *5*(1), 19.
- Monroe, C. (2012). Challenging in Delivering Quality Services: Balancing Customer Expectations and Perceptions in Airline Industry.
- Oliver, R. L. (2014). Satisfaction: A behavioral perspective on the consumer. Routledge.
- Orlikowski, W. J. (2010). Practice in research: phenomenon, perspective and philosophy. *Cambridge handbook of strategy as practice*, 23-33.
- Pearson, J. (2016). The competitive strength of Asian network airlines in competing with low-cost carriers and the use of low-cost subsidiaries (Doctoral dissertation, © James Pearson).
- Robinson, O. C. (2014). Sampling in interview-based qualitative research: A theoretical and practical guide. *Qualitative Research in Psychology*, 11(1), 25-41.

- Romani, S., Grappi, S., andDalli, D. (2012). Emotions that drive consumers away from brands:

 Measuring negative emotions toward brands and their behavioral effects. *International Journal of Research in Marketing*, 29(1), 55-67.
- Sadler, G. R., Lee, H. C., Lim, R. S. H., and Fullerton, J. (2010). Recruitment of hard-to-reach population subgroups via adaptations of the snowball sampling strategy. *Business Research*, *12*(3), 369-374.
- Saeidi, S. P., Sofian, S., Saeidi, P., Saeidi, S. P., and Saaeidi, S. A. (2015). How does corporate social responsibility contribute to firm financial performance? The mediating role of competitive advantage, reputation, and customer satisfaction. *Journal of Business Research*, 68(2), 341-350.
- Saunders, M. N. (2011). Research methods for business students, 5/e. Pearson Education.
- Siddiqi, K. O. (2011). Interrelations between service quality attributes, customer satisfaction and customer loyalty in the retail banking sector in Bangladesh. *International Journal of Business and Management*, 6(3), 12.
- Smith, J. A. (Ed.). (2015). Qualitative psychology: A practical guide to research methods. Sage.
- Tam, J. L. M. (2011). The moderating effects of purchase importance in customer satisfaction process: An empirical investigation. *Journal of Consumer Behaviour*, *10*(4), 205-215.
- Taylor, P. C., and Medina, M. N. D. (2013). Educational research paradigms: From positivism to multiparadigmatic. *The Journal of Meaning-Centered Education*, *1*(2), 1-13.
- Thanasupsin, K., Chaichana, S., and Pliankarom, S. (2010). Factors influencing mode selections of low-cost carriers and a full-service airline in Thailand. *Transportation Journal*, 35-47.
- Tolpa, E. (2012). Measuring customer expectations of service quality: Case airline industry.

- Turner III, D. W. (2010). Qualitative interview design: A practical guide for novice investigators. *The qualitative report*, *15*(3), 754.
- Udo, G. J., Bagchi, K. K., and Kirs, P. J. (2010). An assessment of customers'e-service quality perception, satisfaction and intention. *International Journal of Information Management*, 30(6), 481-492.
- Williams, C. (2011). Research methods. *Journal of Business and Economics Research* (*JBER*), 5(3).
- Yee, R. W., Yeung, A. C., and Cheng, T. E. (2010). An empirical study of employee loyalty, service quality and firm performance in the service industry. *International Journal of Production Economics*, 124(1), 109-120.